Debra A. Howington (Purchasing)

From: Bill Nash (Public Works)

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 2:42 PM

To: Debra A. Howington {Purchasing)

Cc: Timothy Bollinger (Engineering); Frank Miller (Engineering); Srikanth Yamala (Public
Works)

Subject: RE: TASK ORDER #2023-008 DESIGN SERVICES FOR CAPACITY UPGRADE TO SSWRF

Debra,

Based on the submitted responses, we recommend CEC o be awarded for this task order.

Bill Nash, P.E.

Asst. Director of Public Works and Utilities
Hall County Government

t.770 531-6800 | www.hallcounty.org
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From: Debra A. Howington (Purchasing) <dhowington@hallcounty.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 3:31 PM

To: Bill Nash (Public Works) <bnash@hallcounty.org>; Timothy Bollinger (Engineering) <tbollinger@hallcounty.org>;
Frank Miller (Engineering) <fmiller@hallcounty.org>

Subject: TASK ORDER #2023-008 DESIGN SERVICES FOR CAPACITY UPGRADE TO SSWRF

Good Afternoon,

We received 2 responses to thistask order: CEC & AECOM. | have attached both proposals.
If you can let me know by tomorrow afternoon your choice, | will key this into HCAM for the
October 13 voting meeting.

Regards,

Debra Howington, C.P.M.
Buyer

Hall County Financial Services
Purchasing Division
770-535-8263 Office
770-531-7112 Fax
dhowington@hallcounty.org
www.hallcounty.org




